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4.b. each 

Government Agency Name Grant Amount

$Total Government Contributions (Grants)

CHAR500 - 2012

If you checked the box in question on page 1, complete the following schedule for government contribution (grant). Use additional copies
of this page if necessary to list each government contribution (grant) separately.
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Schedule 4b: Government Contributions (Grants)

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION

USAID 2,711,595.
FOREIGN GOVERNMENT GRANTS 1,409,234.

4,120,829.

 2



268481  01-21-13

Organization's Registration Type Fee Instructions

¥

¥

¥

Article 7-A

EPTL

Dual

part a 

part b 

parts a and b 
single 

a) Article 7-A filing fee

Total Support & Revenue

more than $250,000

up to $250,000 *

Article 7-A Fee

$25

$10

*

b) EPTL filing fee

Net Worth at End of Year EPTL Fee

$25

$50

$100

$250

$750

$1500

Less than $50,000

$50,000 or more, but less than $250,000

$250,000 or more, but less than $1,000,000

$1,000,000 or more, but less than $10,000,000

$10,000,000 or more, but less than $50,000,000

$50,000,000 or more

For All Filers

IRS Form 990 IRS Form 990-EZ IRS Form 990-PF

Additional Article 7-A Document Attachment Requirement

CHAR500 - 2012

The filing fee depends on the organization's Registration Type. For details on Registration Type and filing fees, see the Instructions for
Form CHAR500.

Any organization that contracted with or used the services of a professional fund raiser
(PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) during the reporting period must pay an Article 7-A
filing fee of $25, regardless of total support and revenue.

(total support & revenue more than $250,000)
(total support & revenue $100,001 to $250,000)

(total support & revenue not more than $100,000)

Calculate the Article 7-A filing fee using the table in below. The EPTL filing fee is $0.

Calculate the EPTL filing fee using the table in below. The Article 7-A filing fee is $0.

Calculate both the Article 7-A and EPTL filing fees using the tables in below. Add the Article 7-A
and EPTL filing fees together to calculate the total fee. Submit a check or money order for the total fee.

Filing Fee

Single check or money order payable to "NYS Department of Law"

Copies of Internal Revenue Service Forms

All required schedules (including

Schedule B)

IRS Form 990-T

All required schedules (including

Schedule B)

IRS Form 990-T

All required schedules (including

Schedule B)

IRS Form 990-T

Independent Accountant's Report

Audit Report 

Review Report 

No Accountant's Report Required 

1019
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Check the boxes for the documents you are attaching.

5. Fee Instructions

6. Attachments - Document Attachment Check-List

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION

X

X
X

X

 3



Check
if
self-employed

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Check if
applicable:

Address
change
Name
change
Initial
return

Termin-
ated
Amended
return Gross receipts $

Applica-
tion
pending

232001  12-10-12

Beginning of Current Year

Paid

Preparer

Use Only

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung
benefit trust or private foundation)

Open to Public 
Inspection

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending

B C D Employer identification number

E

G

H(a)

H(b)

H(c)

F Yes No

Yes No

I

J

K

Website: |

L M

1
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4

5

6

7
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4

5

6

7a

7b

a

b

A
c

ti
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ti
e

s
 &

 G
o
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rn
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n

c
e

Prior Year Current Year

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

R
e

ve
n

u
e

a

b

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
s

End of Year

20

21

22

Sign

Here

Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.  

|  

(or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite

Are all affiliates included? 

)501(c)(3) 501(c) ( (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or 527

 |Corporation Trust Association OtherForm of organization: Year of formation: State of legal domicile:

 |

 |

N
et

 A
ss

et
s 

or
Fu

nd
 B

al
an

ce
s

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Signature of officer Date

Type or print name and title

Date PTINPrint/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature

Firm's name Firm's EIN

Firm's address

Phone no.

 

Form

The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

Name of organization

Doing Business As

Number and street Telephone number

City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code

Is this a group return 

for affiliates?Name and address of principal officer:

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

Group exemption number  |

Tax-exempt status:

Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:

Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a)

Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)

Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)

Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12

Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������

Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) ~~~~~~~~

Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ���

Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)

Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)

Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10)

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~

Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)

Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e)

Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

����������������

Total assets (Part X, line 16)

Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)

Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ���������������������

LHA Form (2012)

Part I Summary

Signature BlockPart II

990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax990 2012

 
 
 
 
 
 

   
   

    §    

       

 

 

   

=
=

999

JUL 1, 2012 JUN 30, 2013

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION
13-1624114

230 EUCLID AVENUE 315-428-8670
9,522,439.

SYRACUSE , NY  13210
JOHN ASHBY X

230 EUCLID AVE , SYRACUSE , NY  13210
X

WWW.NEAREAST.ORG
X 1930 NY

THE NEAR EAST FOUNDATION HELPS
BUILD MORE SUSTAINABLE, PROSPEROUS, AND INCLUSIVE COMMUNITIES IN THE

16
15
13
30
0.
0.

3,174,595. 6,040,705.
73,665. 7,618.
4,483. 20,856.

14,005. 62,619.
3,266,748. 6,131,798.

55,428. 77,490.
0. 0.

1,124,565. 1,612,633.
0. 0.

98,694.
2,479,514. 3,498,458.
3,659,507. 5,188,581.
-392,759. 943,217.

4,110,200. 5,160,433.
993,880. 1,032,421.

3,116,320. 4,128,012.

JOHN ASHBY , CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

KAREN NASONI KAREN NASONI 05/14/14 P00057004
BONADIO & CO., LLP 16-1131146
115 SOLAR STREET
SYRACUSE, NY 13204 315-214-7575

X

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Code: Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

Expenses $ including grants of $ Revenue $

232002
12-10-12

 

1

2

3

4

Yes No

Yes No

4a

4b

4c

4d

4e Total program service expenses 

 

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part III �����������������������������

Briefly describe the organization's mission:

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

~~~~~~

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

( ) ( ) ( )

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

( ) ( )

Form (2012)

2
Statement of Program Service AccomplishmentsPart III

990

 

   

   

J

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

X

THE NEAR EAST FOUNDATION HELPS BUILD MORE SUSTAINABLE, PROSPEROUS, AND
INCLUSIVE COMMUNITIES IN THE MIDDLE EAST AND AFRICA THROUGH EDUCATION,
GOVERNANCE, AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES.

X

X

1,798,257. 12,105. 7,618.
PROGRAMS TO IMPROVE THE PRODUCTIVITY, PROFITABILITY, AND SUSTAINABILITY
OF AGRICULTURE AND NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT. TO CONTRIBUTE TO THE
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OF SMALLHOLDER FARMING COMMUNITIES, NEF HELPS
FARMERS, POLICY-MAKERS AND NATURAL RESOURCE-DEPENDENT POPULATIONS
UNDERSTAND AND ADAPT TO CLIMATE CHANGE, ADOPT MORE EFFICIENT PRODUCTION
METHODS, BUILD FOOD SECURITY, INCREASE INCOME, AND CONSERVE NATURAL
RESOURCES. THESE PROGRAMS INCLUDE:

IMPROVING WATERSHED MANAGEMENT, WATER USE EFFICIENCY, AND AGRICULTURAL
PRODUCTION.
ESTABLISHING FARMER FIELD SCHOOLS TO INTRODUCE IMPROVED OLIVE
PRODUCTION TECHNIQUES IN THE PALESTINIAN TERRITORIES.

484,611. 17,111.
PROGRAMS TO IMPROVE CIVIC ENGAGEMENT AND PARTICIPATION. NEF WORKS WITH
YOUTH ASSOCIATIONS AND OTHER COMMUNITY ORGANIZATIONS TO FIND PRACTICAL
WAYS TO CONSTRUCTIVELY ADDRESS REAL PROBLEMS IN THEIR COMMUNITIES -
ISSUES LIKE UNEMPLOYMENT, ENVIRONMENTAL DEGRADATION, AND SAFETY. NEF
TRAINS YOUNG CIVIC LEADERS, HELPS COMMUNITY GROUPS TAKE COLLECTIVE
ACTION, AND SUPPORTS GOVERNMENTS IN ADDRESSING CONSTITUENT NEEDS, WITH
AN EMPHASIS ON AMPLIFYING THE VOICE OF YOUTH IN PUBLIC DECISION-MAKING.

1,490,903.
PROGRAMS TO BUILD PEACE THROUGH ECONOMIC COOPERATION AND DEVELOPMENT.
NEF HELPS REDUCE POVERTY AND PROMOTE SUSTAINABLE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
IN CONFLICT AND POST-CONFLICT AREAS. ACTIVITIES FOCUS ON CORE
LIVELIHOOD ISSUES AND HELP PARTICIPANTS FIND MUTUAL INTERESTS AND
BENEFIT THROUGH ECONOMIC COOPERATION.
� TRAIN COMMUNITY LEADERS AND 1400 COMMUNITY MEMBERS IN SUDAN�S CENTRAL
DARFUR AND SOUTH KORDOFAN STATES IN COLLABORATIVE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
AND CONFLICT RESOLUTION.
� TRAIN PALESTINIANS AND ISRAELIS THROUGH CROSS-BORDER TRAININGS AND
EVENTS FOCUSED ON BUILDING COOPERATION THROUGH MUTUAL ECONOMIC BENEFIT
IN THE OLIVE OIL SECTOR.

1,023,195. 48,274.
4,796,966.
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Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Section 501(c)(3) organizations.

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

11a

11b

11c

11d

11e

11f

12a

12b

13

14a

14b

15

16

17

18

19

20a

20b

a

b

a

b

If "Yes," complete Schedule A
Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II
If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V

If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
If "Yes," complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
If "Yes," complete Schedule E

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II
If "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part III
If "Yes," complete Schedule H

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization required to complete ?

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect

during the tax year? 

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? 

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent

endowments, or quasi-endowments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X

as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 16? 

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

~~~~~

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization

or entity located outside the United States? 

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals

located outside the United States? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 

Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ����������

Form  (2012)

3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

990

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X
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Yes No

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

21

22

23

24a

24b

24c

24d

25a

25b

26

27

28a

28b

28c

29

30

31

32

33

34

35a

35b

36

37

38

a

b

c

d

a

b

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. 

a

b

c

a

b

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. 

Note. 

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II

If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III

If "Yes," complete
Schedule J

If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part I

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule M

If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I
If "Yes," complete

Schedule N, Part II

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the

United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,

column (A), line 2? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any tax-exempt bonds?

Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a

disqualified person during the year? 

Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or disqualified

person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? 

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? 

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 

An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,

director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? 

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? 

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? 

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O �������������������������������

Form  (2012)

4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules

990

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
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X

X

X
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Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. 

 

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

a

b

c

1a

1b

1c

a

b

2a

Note. 

2b

3a

3b

4a

5a

5b

5c

6a

6b

7a

7b

7c

7e

7f

7g

7h

8

9a

9b

a

b

a

b

a

b

c

a

b

Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

7d

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a

b

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. 

a

b

10a

10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. 

a

b

11a

11b

a

b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. 12a

12b

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Note.

a

b

c

a

b

13a

13b

13c

14a

14b

e-file

If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O

If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?

Did the supporting

organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?

Form  (2012)

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V �����������������������������

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) winnings to prize winners? �������������������������������������������

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to  (see instructions)

~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?~~~~~~~

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

~

Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

 

J

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

X

9
0

X

13
X

X

X
SEE SCHEDULE O

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

 5



232006
12-10-12  

Yes No

1a

1b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

a

b

a

b

Yes No

10

11

a

b

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

17

18

19

20

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O
(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

If "No," go to line 13

If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done

 (explain in Schedule O)

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Form  (2012)

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI �����������������������������

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent

~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? �����������������

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: |

6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure 

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies 

Section C. Disclosure

990
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X

X
X

X
X

X
X
X

X
X

X

NY

X X X

JOHN ASHBY - 315-428-8670
230 EUCLID AVENUE , SYRACUSE, NY  13210
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box, unless person is both an
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232007  12-10-12

current

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a  

current 

current 

former 

former directors or trustees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

 List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations

 

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII�����������������������������

¥ List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¥ List all of the organization's key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
¥

.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; 
and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

PositionName and Title Average 
hours per

week 
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Form (2012)

7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

990

 

 

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

(1)  SHANT MARDIROSSIAN 1.00
CHAIRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
(2)  HAIG MARDIKIAN 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(3)  AMR NOSSEIR 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(4)  JOHNSON GARRETT 1.00
VICE CHAIRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
(5)  HARRIS WILLIAMS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6)  LINDA JACOBS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7)  BILL SULLIVAN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8)  MEHRZAD BOROUJERD 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9)  CHARLES BENJAMIN 40.00
PRESIDENT X X 145,054. 0. 11,674.
(10) MONA ERAIBA 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) MATTHEW QUIGLEY 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(12) ALEXANDER GHISO 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) SOROUSH RICHARD SHEHABI 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) ROBERT SOLOMON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) RICHARD ROBARTS 1.00
PRESIDENT EMERITUS X 10,180. 0. 0.
(16) JOHN ASHBY 40.00
VICE PRESIDENT AND CFO X 100,000. 0. 0.

 7
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232008
12-10-12

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)

1b

c

d

Sub-total

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

4

5

former 

3

4

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

(A) (B) (C)

2

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Page Form 990 (2012)

PositionAverage 
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Name and title Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

~~~~~~~~ |

���������������������� |

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization |

Did the organization list any officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? ������������������������

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization |

Form  (2012)

8
Part VII

990

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

255,234. 0. 11,674.
0. 0. 0.

255,234. 0. 11,674.

1

X

X

X

NONE

0

 8



Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

232009
12-10-12

Total revenue. 

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1 a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

1

1

1

1

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s

, 
G

if
ts

, 
G

ra
n

ts
a

n
d

 O
th

e
r 

S
im

il
a

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

Total. 

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

3

4

5

6 a

b

c

d

a

b

c

d

7

a

b

c

8

a

b

9 a

b

c

a

b

10 a

b

c

a

b

11 a

b

c

d

e Total. 

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

12

Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512,
513, or 514

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

See instructions.

Form  (2012)

Page Form 990 (2012)

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VIII ���������������������������

Total revenue Related or
exempt function

revenue

Unrelated
business
revenue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Fundraising events

Related organizations

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Government grants (contributions)

~~

Add lines 1a-1f ����������������� |

Business Code

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

Add lines 2a-2f ����������������� |

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|

Royalties ����������������������� |

(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

~~~~~~~

~~~

~~

�������������� |

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

~~~

~~~~~~~

Net gain or (loss) ������������������� |

Gross income from fundraising events (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses~~~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ����� |

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

~~~~~~~~~

������ |

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

~~~~~~~~

������ |

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 11a-11d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|�������������

9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

990

 

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

4,120,829.

1,919,876.
170,797.

6,040,705.

PROGRAM FEES 900099 7,618. 7,618.

7,618.

44,432. 44,432.

3,367,065.

3,390,641.
-23,576.

-23,576. -23,576.

FORIEGN CURRENCY EXCHANGE GAIN 900099 61,646. 61,646.
MISC. INCOME 900099 715. 715.
TRUST INCOME 900099 258. 258.

62,619.
6,131,798. 70,237. 0. 20,856.

 9



Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

232010  12-10-12

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs.

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25

26

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Grants and other assistance to governments and 

organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21

Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

 

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX ��������������������������

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

Grants and other assistance to individuals in

the United States. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~

Grants and other assistance to governments,

organizations, and individuals outside the

United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Fees for services (non-employees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment management fees

Other. 

~~~~~~~~

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

Interest

Payments to affiliates

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~

All other expenses

|

Form (2012)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

10
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses

990

 

 

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

77,490. 77,490.

266,907. 232,767. 24,555. 9,585.

984,923. 858,940. 90,611. 35,372.

13,586. 12,027. 1,101. 458.
274,412. 242,924. 22,243. 9,245.
72,805. 64,451. 5,901. 2,453.

88,698. 67,475. 15,423. 5,800.
72,056. 54,815. 12,529. 4,712.

314,787. 239,468. 54,735. 20,584.
17,274. 14,959. 1,830. 485.
31,171. 26,994. 3,302. 875.

192,753. 166,924. 20,419. 5,410.
394,099. 370,701. 22,746. 652.

43,367. 43,367.

PROGRAM ACTIVITIES 2,201,160. 2,201,160.
EQUIPMENT EXPENSE 119,477. 115,497. 3,594. 386.
MISCELLANEOUS 23,616. 7,007. 13,932. 2,677.

5,188,581. 4,796,966. 292,921. 98,694.

 10
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(A) (B)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a

b

10a

10b

A
s

s
e

ts

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
il

it
ie

s

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27

28

29

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here

and complete lines 30 through 34.

30

31

32

33

34

N
e

t 
A

s
s

e
ts

 o
r 

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

s

 

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X ������������������������������

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete

Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary

employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ~~

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

~~~

~~~~~~

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ����������

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.

Complete Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of

Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������

|

Unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ����������������

Form (2012)

11
Balance SheetPart X

990

 

 

 

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

637,463. 1,309,411.
464,651. 150,436.
214,310. 211,076.

7,745. 15,256.

710,940.
609,493. 25,276. 101,447.

2,703,005. 3,369,267.

57,750. 3,540.
4,110,200. 5,160,433.

536,102. 381,891.

457,778. 650,530.

993,880. 1,032,421.
X

-219,796. 961,169.
161,913. 55,054.

3,174,203. 3,111,789.

3,116,320. 4,128,012.
4,110,200. 5,160,433.
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232012
12-10-12

 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Yes No

1

2

3

a

b

c

2a

2b

2c

a

b

3a

3b

 

Form 990 (2012) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI �����������������������������

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,

column (B))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII�����������������������������

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ����������������

Form (2012)

12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

990

 

 

     

     

     

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

X

6,131,798.
5,188,581.
943,217.

3,116,320.
19,903.
93,343.

-44,771.

4,128,012.

X

X

X

X

X

X
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232021
12-04-12

(iii) 

(see instructions)

(iv) 
(i) 

(v) 

(i) 

(vi) 

(i) 

(i) (ii) (vii) 

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.  | See separate instructions.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

 section 509(a)(2).

section 509(a)(4).

section 509(a)(3).

a b c d

e

f

g

h

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Yes No

11g(i)

11g(ii)

11g(iii)

Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-9 
above or IRC section

)

Is the organization
in col. listed in your
governing document?

Did you notify the
organization in col.

of your support?

Is the
organization in col.

organized in the
U.S.?

Name of supported
organization

EIN Amount of monetary
support

(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 

A school described in  (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

 (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

 (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See  (Complete Part III.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See  Check the box that

describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

Type I Type II Type III - Functionally integrated Type III - Non-functionally integrated

By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than 

foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, or Type III 

supporting organization, check this box

Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (ii) and (iii) below,

the governing body of the supported organization?

A family member of a person described in (i) above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (ii) above?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

LHA 

SCHEDULE A

Part I Reason for Public Charity Status 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 2012

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

       
 

 

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

X
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Subtract line 5 from line 4.

232022
12-04-12

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

2

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

Total.

6 Public support. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Total support. 

12

First five years. 

stop here

14

15

14

15

16

17

18

a

b

a

b

33 1/3% support test - 2012.  

stop here. 

33 1/3% support test - 2011.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012.  

stop here. 

10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011.  

stop here. 

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

|

Add lines 7 through 10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ~

 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~

The portion of total contributions

by each person (other than a

governmental unit or publicly

supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,

column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total

Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~

Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties 

and income from similar sources ~

Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the

business is regularly carried on ~

Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part IV.) ~~~~

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and ��������������������������������������������� |

~~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part II, line 14

%

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part IV how the organization

meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or

more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ��� |

Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
 

 

 

 

 
 

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

4,058,708. 7,168,724. 3,427,209. 3,174,595. 6,040,705. 23,869,941.

4,058,708. 7,168,724. 3,427,209. 3,174,595. 6,040,705. 23,869,941.

23,869,941.

4,058,708. 7,168,724. 3,427,209. 3,174,595. 6,040,705. 23,869,941.

15,351. 10,207. 5,770. 4,483. 44,432. 80,243.

3,655. 25,668. 13,506. 14,005. 62,619. 119,453.
24,069,637.
860,897.

99.17
99.34

X

 14



(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

232023  12-04-12

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |

Total support. 

3

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

Total.

a

b

c

8 Public support 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

9

10a

b

c
11

12

13

14 First five years. 

stop here

15

16

15

16

17

18

19

20

2012 

2011

17

18

a

b

33 1/3% support tests - 2012.  

stop here.

33 1/3% support tests - 2011.  

stop here.

Private foundation. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 Page 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ~~

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that

are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513 ~~~~~

Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ~~~~

The value of services or facilities

furnished by a governmental unit to

the organization without charge ~

~~~ Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

~~~~~~

Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Total

Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~
Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties 
and income from similar sources ~

~~~~

Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.) ~~~~

If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and ���������������������������������������������������� |

Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part III, line 15

~~~~~~~~~~~~ %

%��������������������

Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))

Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17

~~~~~~~~ %

%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization~~~~ |

If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions �������� |

Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

Section A. Public Support

Section B. Total Support

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

223451
12-21-12

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF) |  Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Organization type

Filers of: Section:

 not

 General Rule  Special Rule.

Note. 

General Rule

Special Rules

(1) (2) 

General Rule 

Caution.

 must

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.

exclusively 

exclusively
 exclusively

(check one):

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust  treated as a private foundation

527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the  or a

Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one

contributor. Complete Parts I and II.

For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections

509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of $5,000 or 2%

of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.

For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,

total contributions of more than $1,000 for use for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.

For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,

contributions for use  for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.

If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an  religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it  answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part I, line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

2012

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

X 3

X



223452  12-21-12

Name of organization Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

(a)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.

$

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

$

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

$

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

$

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

$

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

$

(Complete Part II if there
is a noncash contribution.)

2

Part I Contributors

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

1 LINDA JACOBS X

45 EAST 9TH STREET, APT. 95 1,010,434.

NEW YORK, NY 10003
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223453  12-21-12

Name of organization Employer identification number

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

(a)

No.

from

Part I

(c)

FMV (or estimate)

(see instructions)

(b)

Description of noncash property given

(d)

Date received

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 

(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.

$

$

$

$

$

$

3

Part II Noncash Property

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114
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 (Enter this information once.)

223454  12-21-12

Name of organization Employer identification number

religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations that total more than $1,000 for the
year.  (a)  (e) and 

$1,000 or less 

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012)

  
 

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
from
Part I

(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

exclusively 
Complete columns through the following line entry. For organizations completing Part III, enter

the total of religious, charitable, etc., contributions of for the year.

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2012) Page 

| $

Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.

Exclusively

4

Part III

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232051
12-10-12

Held at the End of the Tax Year

(Form 990) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

| Attach to Form 990. | See separate instructions.
Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of an historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year |

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year |

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year | $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

LHA

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 2012

   

   

   
   
 

   

   

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114
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232052
12-10-12

3

4

5

a

b

c

d

e

Yes No

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

Yes No

1c

1d

1e

1f

Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1

2

3

4

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

a

b

c

a

b

Yes No

(i)

(ii)

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1a

b

c

d

e

Total. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

(continued)

(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).)

Two years back Three years back Four years back

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange programs

Other

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIII

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Current year Prior year

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment

Permanent endowment

Temporarily restricted endowment

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

| %

| %

| %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:

unrelated organizations

related organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property Cost or other
basis (investment)

Cost or other
basis (other)

Accumulated
depreciation

Book value

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Equipment

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������

Add lines 1a through 1e. |������������

2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 

Part V Endowment Funds. 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment. 

   
   
 

   

   

   
 

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

3,336,477. 3,376,834. 3,168,678. 272,971. 172,971.
47,934. 3,000,000. 100,000.
-62,775. 10,019. 11,281. 6,739.

154,793. 50,376. 260,621. 111,032.

3,166,843. 3,336,477. 2,919,338. 3,168,678. 272,971.

.00
98.26

1.74

X
X

172,934. 133,745. 39,189.
538,006. 475,748. 62,258.

101,447.
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(including name of security)

232053
12-10-12

Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(a) (b) (c) 

(a) (b) 

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 

See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

Financial derivatives

Closely-held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

(I)

Description of investment type
See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

���������������������������� |

See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10)

(11)

Federal income taxes

����� |

FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's

liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII ������

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities. 

Part VIII Investments - Program Related. 

Part IX Other Assets. 

Part X Other Liabilities. 

 

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

X
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232054
12-10-12

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d 2e

32e 1

1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d

2e 1

2e

3

1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line :

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line :

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Part XIII Supplemental Information

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

6,183,398.

19,903.
93,343.

113,246.
6,070,152.

61,646.
61,646.

6,131,798.

5,188,581.

0.
5,188,581.

0.
5,188,581.

PART X, LINE 2: THE FOUNDATION IS EXEMPT FROM INCOME TAXES AS AN

ORGANIZATION QUALIFIED UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE

CODE.  THE FOUNDATION HAS ALSO BEEN CLASSIFIED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE

SERVICE AS AN ENTITY WHICH IS NOT A PRIVATE FOUNDATION.

INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)

FOR TAX-EXEMPT ENTITIES, THEIR TAX-EXEMPT STATUS ITSELF IS DEEMED TO BE AN

UNCERTAINTY, SINCE EVENTS COULD POTENTIALLY OCCUR TO JEOPARDIZE THEIR

 23



232055
12-10-12

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

(continued)
Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 Page 
Part XIII Supplemental Information 

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

TAX-EXEMPT STATUS.  AS OF JUNE 30, 2013, THE FOUNDATION DOES NOT HAVE A

LIABILITY FOR UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS.  THE FOUNDATION FILES INCOME TAX

RETURNS IN THE U.S. FEDERAL JURISDICTION AND NEW YORK STATE.  THE

FOUNDATION IS GENERALLY NO LONGER SUBJECT TO U.S. FEDERAL AND STATE INCOME

TAX EXAMINATIONS BY TAX AUTHORITIES FOR YEARS BEFORE 2010.

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FOREIGN CURRENCY EXCHANGE                                           61,646.
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232071
12-10-12

| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

Open to Public 
Inspection

| Attach to Form 990.   | See separate instructions.

Employer identification number

1

2

3

For grantmakers. 

Yes No

For grantmakers. 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

3 a

b

c Totals 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2012

Name of the organization

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,

the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ~~

Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.

Activities per Region. (The following Part I, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

Region Number of
offices

in the region

Number of
employees,
agents, and
independent
contractors

in region

Activities conducted in region
(by type) (e.g., fundraising, program

services, investments, grants to
recipients located in the region)

If activity listed in (d)
is a program service,

describe specific type
of service(s) in region

Total
expenditures

for and
investments

in region

Sub-total ~~~~~~

Total from continuation

sheets to Part I ~~~

(add lines 3a

and 3b) ������

LHA

(Form 990)

Part I General Information on Activities Outside the United States. 

SCHEDULE F Statement of Activities Outside the United States 2012

   

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

X

SUPPORTED 4 EGYPTIAN
COMMUNITY-BASED
ORGANIZATIONS TO TRAIN

EGYPT 1 PROGRAM SERVICE HUNDREDS OF YOUTH CIVIC 484,611.
SUPPORT FOR FOOD,
SECURITY, RESILIENCE TO
CLIMATE CHANGE, AND

MALI 1 PROGRAM SERVICE SUPPORT OF POVERTY 1,032,579.
INCREASED YOUTH CIVIC
ENGAGEMENT; PROVIDED
IMPROVED AGRICULTURAL

MOROCCO 2 PROGRAM SERVICE WATER MANAGEMENT. 779,548.
SUPPORT FOR
PEACEBUILDING, NATURAL
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT,

SUDAN 3 PROGRAM SERVICE FOOD SECURITY, AND 1,273,572.

TO SUPPORT AGRICULTURAL
DEVELOPMENT AND CROSS

WEST BANK/GAZA 1 PROGRAM SERVICE BORDER TRAINING. 434,662.

8 0 4,004,972.

0 0 0.

8 0 4,004,972.

SEE PART V FOR COLUMN (E) DESCRIPTIONS

 25



232072
12-10-12

2

Part II Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. 

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 
(d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) 1

2

3

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012

IRS code section

and EIN (if applicable)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 15, for any

recipient who received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Name of organization Region
Purpose of

grant

Amount

of cash grant

Manner of

cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description
of non-cash
assistance

Method of
valuation (book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt by

the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

Enter total number of other organizations or entities ��������������������������������������������� |

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

INFASTRUCTURE GRANT -
CONSTRUCTION, WORK,

MIDDLE EAST AND EQUIPMENT, &
NORTH AFRICA SUPPLIES. 12,105.CHECK 0.

MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH AFRICA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 17,111.BANK TRANSFER 0.
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232073
12-10-12

3

Part III Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. 

(c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 
(a) (b) 

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 16.

Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Number of
recipients

Amount of
cash grant

Manner of
cash disbursement

Amount of
non-cash

assistance

Description of
non-cash assistance

Method of
valuation

(book, FMV,
appraisal, other)

Type of grant or assistance Region

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114
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232074
12-10-12

4

1

2

3

4

5

6

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012

 If "Yes," the
organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926)

If "Yes," the organization
may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return to Report Transactions with Foreign Trusts and
Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With
a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To
Certain Foreign Corporations. (see Instructions for Form 5471)

If "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund.
(see Instructions for Form 8621)

If "Yes,"
the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To Certain
Foreign Partnerships. (see Instructions for Form 8865)

 If
"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report. (see Instructions
for Form 5713)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012 Page 

Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Yes No

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? 

[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[[ Yes No

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Yes No

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a

qualified electing fund during the tax year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Yes No

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Yes No

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ Yes No

Part IV Foreign Forms

   

   

   

   

   

   

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

X

X

X

X

X

X
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232075  12-10-12

5

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012

Schedule F (Form 990) 2012 Page 

Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3, column (f) (accounting method;

amounts of investments vs. expenditures per region); Part II, line 1 (accounting method); Part III (accounting method); and Part III, column

(c) (estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part V Supplemental Information

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

PART I, LINE 3, COLUMN (E):

REGION: EGYPT

(E) SPECIFIC TYPES OF SERVICES IN REGION: SUPPORTED 4 EGYPTIAN

COMMUNITY-BASED ORGANIZATIONS TO TRAIN HUNDREDS OF YOUTH CIVIC LEADERS IN

DEMOCRATIC PRINCIPLES, PROBLEM SOLVING, AND ORGANIZING STRATEGIES.

REGION: MALI

(E) SPECIFIC TYPES OF SERVICES IN REGION: SUPPORT FOR FOOD, SECURITY,

RESILIENCE TO CLIMATE CHANGE, AND SUPPORT OF POVERTY REDUCTION.

REGION: SUDAN

(E) SPECIFIC TYPES OF SERVICES IN REGION: SUPPORT FOR PEACEBUILDING,

NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT, FOOD SECURITY, AND POVERTY REDUCTION.
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

232111
12-10-12

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 23. Open to Public

InspectionAttach to Form 990. See separate instructions.
Employer identification number

Yes No

1a

b

1b

2

2

3

4

a

b

c

4a

4b

4c

Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5

5a

5b

6a

6b

7

8

9

a

b

6

a

b

7

8

9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2012

|

| |
Name of the organization

Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,

Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel

Travel for companions

Housing allowance or residence for personal use

Payments for business use of personal residence

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments

Discretionary spending account

Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or

reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,

trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's

CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to

establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.

Compensation committee

Independent compensation consultant

Form 990 of other organizations

Written employment contract

Compensation survey or study

Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing

organization or a related organization:

Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the revenues of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earnings of:

The organization?

Any related organization?

If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments

not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part III

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the

initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part III

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? ���������������������������������������������

LHA

SCHEDULE J
(Form 990)

Part I Questions Regarding Compensation

Compensation Information

2012

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

X
X

X

X
X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
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232112
12-12-12

2

Part II Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. 

Note. 

(B) (C)  (D)  (E)  (F) 

(i) (ii) (iii) 
(A) 

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

(i)

(ii)

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012 Page 

Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

Nontaxable
benefits

Total of columns
(B)(i)-(D)

Compensation
reported as deferred

in prior Form 990Base
compensation

Bonus &
incentive

compensation

Other
reportable

compensation

Name and Title

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

(1)  CHARLES BENJAMIN 145,054. 0. 0. 0. 0. 145,054. 0.
PRESIDENT 0. 0. 11,674. 0. 11,674. 23,348. 0.
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Part III Supplemental Information

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012

Schedule J (Form 990) 2012 Page 

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part II. Also complete this part for any
additional information. 

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114
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Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form

990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. Open to Public
InspectionAttach to Form 990.

Employer identification number

(a) (b) (c) (d)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

29

Yes No

30

31

32

33

a

b

30a

31

32a

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2012)

Name of the organization

Check if
applicable

Number of
contributions or

items contributed

Noncash contribution
amounts reported on

Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g

Method of determining
noncash contribution amounts

Art - Works of art

Art - Historical treasures

Art - Fractional interests

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Books and publications

Clothing and household goods

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Cars and other vehicles

Boats and planes

Intellectual property

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Securities - Publicly traded

Securities - Closely held stock

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests

Securities - Miscellaneous

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Qualified conservation contribution -

Historic structures

Qualified conservation contribution - Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~

Real estate - Residential

Real estate - Commercial

Real estate - Other

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Collectibles

Food inventory

Drugs and medical supplies

Taxidermy

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Historical artifacts

Scientific specimens

Archeological artifacts

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Other ( )

Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement ~~~~

During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, lines 1-28 that it must hold for

at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt purposes for

the entire holding period? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.

Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? ~~~~~~

Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash

contributions? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," describe in Part II.

If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part II.

LHA

SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Part I Types of Property

Noncash Contributions
2012J  

J 

J
J
J
J

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

IN-KIND PROFE X 1 84,208. FAIR MARKET VALUE
IN-KIND RENT X 1 9,135. FAIR MARKET VALUE

X

X

X
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Schedule M (Form 990) (2012)

Schedule M (Form 990) (2012) Page 

Complete this part to provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both.
Also complete this part for any additional information.

Part II Supplemental Information. 

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114
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(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

| Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)

Name of the organization

LHA

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2012

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

MIDDLE EAST AND AFRICA THROUGH EDUCATION, GOVERNANCE, AND ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVES.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

PROGRAMS TO SUPPORT WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT AND LIVELIHOODS. NEF HELPS TO

SUPPORT THE FINANCIAL EMPOWERMENT OF WOMEN IN VULNERABLE SITUATIONS,

PRIMARILY THROUGH BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT TRAINING, COACHING AND

SMALL-SCALE START-UP GRANTS.

� TRAIN AND SUPPORT OVER 1000 WOMEN TO START INCOME-GENERATING

ACTIVITIES AND MICRO-BUSINESSES IN MALI, SUDAN AND PALESTINE,

� TRAIN AND SUPPORT 50 WOMEN SURVIVORS OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE IN ARMENIA

TO FIND EMPLOYMENT OR START ENTERPRISES.

EXPENSES $ 1,023,195.   INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 48,274.   REVENUE $ 0.

FORM 990, PART V, LINE 4B, LIST OF FOREIGN COUNTRIES:

MALI, MOROCCO, JORDAN, EGYPT,

SUDAN, OTHER COUNTRY

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: ONCE NEF MANAGEMENT HAS COMPLETED

THE FORM 990 IN DRAFT, IN CONSULTATION WITH THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX

PREPARERS, NEF MANAGEMENT WILL PROVIDE THE DRAFT FORM TO THE NEF AUDIT

COMMITTEE AHEAD OF A MEETING OF THIS COMMITTEE.  THE COMMITTEE WILL REVIEW

THE DRAFT FORM AND PROVIDE ITS APPROVAL, SUBJECT TO APPROPRIATE REVISIONS.

UPON SUCH APPROVAL, NEF MANAGEMENT WILL PROVIDE THE APPROVED FROM 990 TO

THE FULL NEF BOARD AND SUBMIT THE APPROVED FORM TO THE IRS ACCORDANCE WITH
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Employer identification number

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012) Page 

Name of the organization
NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

THE REQUIRED DUE DATES FOR SUBMISSION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, AND KEY

EMPLOYEES ARE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE EACH YEAR, DISCLOSING ANY

CONFLICTS OF INTERESTS.  A RESPONSE IS REQUIRED AND ANY POTENTIAL CONFLICTS

ARE INVESTIGATED AND BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE CHAIRMAN, PRESIDENT,

AND IF APPROPRIATE, LEGAL COUNSEL.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15: THE PROCESS TO SET EXECUTIVE

COMPENSATION (PRESIDENT, OFFICERS, & OTHER KEY EMPLOYEES) CONSISTS OF A

REVIEW CONDUCTED BY THE ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD AND REPORTED

TO THE EXECUTIVE OF THE BOARD.  LEGAL COUNSEL IS CONSULTED REGARDING TERMS

AND CONDITIONS.  RECRUITING AGENTS MAY ALSO BE CONSULTED TO DETERMINE

APPOPRIATE SALARIES.  COMPARABILITY MEASURES INCLUDE 990'S FOR COMPARABLE

ORGANIZATIONS, RECRUITERS, AND ALSO SURVEYS ON NOT-FOR-PROFIT PAY PUBLISHED

BY INSIDENGO.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE ORGANIZATION MAKES ITS

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT                                              -44,771.
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controlled

entity?

232161
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. Open to Public

InspectionSee separate instructions.Attach to Form 990. 

Employer identification number

Part I Identification of Disregarded Entities 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations 
Part II

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g)

Yes No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

|
||

Name of the organization

(Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

Name, address, and EIN (if applicable)
of disregarded entity

Primary activity Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
entity

(Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related tax-exempt
organizations during the tax year.)

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

Primary activity Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

Exempt Code
section

Public charity
status (if section

501(c)(3))

Direct controlling
entity

LHA

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 2012

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114

NEFDEV LLC - 20-4608646
90 BROAD STREET, 15TH FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY  10004 INACTIVE NEW YORK NEAR EAST FOUNDATION
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Legal
domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

General or
managing
partner?

Disproportion-

ate allocations?

Section
512(b)(13)
controlled

entity?

Legal domicile
(state or
foreign
country)

232162  12-10-12

2

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Part III

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k)

Yes No Yes No

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Part IV

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i)

Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

Predominant income
(related, unrelated,

excluded from tax under
sections 512-514)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 Page 

(Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

Primary activity Direct controlling
entity

Share of total
income

Share of
end-of-year

assets

Code V-UBI
amount in box
20 of Schedule
K-1 (Form 1065)

Percentage
ownership

(Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

Name, address, and EIN
of related organization

Primary activity Direct controlling
entity

Type of entity
(C corp, S corp,

or trust)

Share of total
income

Share of
end-of-year

assets

Percentage
ownership

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114
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Part V Transactions With Related Organizations 

Note. Yes No

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

k

l

m

n

o

p

q

r

s

(i) (ii) (iii) (iv) 1a

1b

1c

1d

1e

1f

1g

1h

1i

1j

1k

1l

1m

1n

1o

1p

1q

1r

1s

2

(a) (b) (c) (d)

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 Page 

(Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.)

 Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule.

During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

Receipt of interest annuities royalties or rent from a controlled entity ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s)

Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s)

Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s)

Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Dividends from related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Sale of assets to related organization(s)

Purchase of assets from related organization(s)

Exchange of assets with related organization(s)

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s)

Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s)

Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s)

Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses

Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s)

Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������������������������������������������

If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.

Name of other organization Transaction
type (a-s)

Amount involved Method of determining amount involved

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114
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Yes No Yes No Yes N

4

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j) (k)

o

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

Predominant income
(related, unrelated,
excluded from tax

under section 512-514)

Code V-UBI
amount in box 20
of Schedule K-1

(Form 1065)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 Page 

(Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

Name, address, and EIN
of entity

Primary activity Legal domicile
(state or foreign

country)

Share of
total

income

Share of
end-of-year

assets

Percentage
ownership

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2012

Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 Page 

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

Part VII Supplemental Information

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION 13-1624114
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

March 27, 2014

To the Board of Directors of
  Near East Foundation and Subsidiary:

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of 
Near East Foundation and Subsidiary (the "Foundation"), which comprise 
the consolidated statement of financial position of as of June 30, 2013, and 
the related consolidated statement of activities and changes in net assets, 
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related 
notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these 
consolidated financial statements in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial 
statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of 
local operations in Egypt, Jordan or West Bank, which statements reflect 
total assets of $141,414, as of June 30, 2013, and total revenue and other 
support of $598,418, for the year then ended. Those statements were 
audited by other auditors whose report has been furnished to us, and our 
opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the local operations 
in Egypt, Jordan and West Bank, is based solely on the report of the other 
auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material 
misstatement.115 Solar Street, Suite 100

Syracuse, New York 13204
p (315) 214-7575
f (315) 471-2128

ALBANY  •  BATAVIA  •  BUFFALO  •  EAST AURORA  •  GENEVA  •  NYC  •  PERRY  •  ROCHESTER  •  RUTLAND, VT  •  SYRACUSE  •  UTICA

www.bonadio.com
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair 
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit 
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion 
In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the consolidated financial 
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the 
Foundation as of June 30, 2013, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the 
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Other Matters – Other Information
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial 
statements as a whole. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, as required by Office 
of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations and the Schedule of Direct Program Service by Location are presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated financial 
statements.  Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and 
relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated 
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly 
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
March 27, 2014 on our consideration of the Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agreements and other matters.  The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, 
and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That 
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance.



ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents 1,309,411$      

Accounts and loans receivable 211,076

Grants and contracts receivable 150,436

Prepaid expenses 15,256             

Investments, at fair value 3,369,267

Investment in trusts held by others 3,540
Property and equipment, net 101,447           

Total assets 5,160,433$      

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES:

Line of credit 94,127$           

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 287,764           
Deferred revenue 650,530           

Total liabilities 1,032,421        

NET ASSETS:

Unrestricted 961,169           

Temporarily restricted 55,054             
Permanently restricted 3,111,789        

Total net assets 4,128,012        

Total liabilities and net assets 5,160,433$      

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2013

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
3



Unrestricted

Temporarily 

Restricted

Permanently 

Restricted Total

REVENUE AND OTHER SUPPORT:

Contributions 1,269,695$     47,934$         -$                1,317,629$  

Government grants and contracts 4,120,829       -                     -                  4,120,829

Private grants 431,450          -                     -                  431,450

In-kind contributions 264,139          -                     -                  264,139

Investment income 41,018            -                     -                  41,018

Program related income 7,618              -                     -                  7,618

Other income 715                 -                     -                  715

Net assets released from restrictions 154,793          (154,793)        -                  -                  

Total revenue and other support 6,290,257       (106,859)        -                  6,183,398    

EXPENSES:

Direct program services 4,004,972       -                     -                  4,004,972    

Program administration 791,994          -                     -                  791,994       

Total program services 4,796,966       4,796,966    

Management and general 292,921          -                     -                  292,921       

Fund-raising 98,694            -                     -                  98,694         

Total expenses 5,188,581       -                     -                  5,188,581    

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS BEFORE FOREIGN

CURRENCY TRANSLATION ADJUSTMENT 1,101,676       (106,859)        -                  994,817       

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

ADJUSTMENT 61,646            -                     -                  61,646         

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 1,163,322       (106,859)        -                  1,056,463    

NET ASSETS - beginning of year, as previously stated (219,796)         161,913         3,174,203    3,116,320    

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT (Note 10) 17,643            -                     (62,414)        (44,771)        

NET ASSETS - beginning of year, as restated (202,153)         161,913         3,111,789    3,071,549    

NET ASSETS - end of year 961,169$        55,054$         3,111,789$  4,128,012$  

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
4



Direct     

Program 

Services

Program 

Administration

Total      

Program 

Services

Management 

and General Fund-Raising Total

SALARIES AND RELATED EXPENSES:

Salaries and wages 813,982$         277,725$         1,091,707$      115,166$         44,957$           1,251,830$      
Fringe benefits 180,705           138,698           319,403           29,245            12,155            360,803           

Total salaries and related expenses 994,687           416,423           1,411,110        144,411           57,112            1,612,633        

EXPENSES:

Professional fees / consultants 187,052           174,707           361,759           82,687            31,096            475,542

Occupancy and operating expenses 126,531           82,346            208,877           25,551            6,770              241,198

Travel 303,415           67,286            370,701           22,746            652                 394,099

Equipment & furniture 104,852           10,645            115,497           3,594              386                 119,477

Program activities 2,278,218        432                 2,278,650        -                      -                      2,278,650
Miscellaneous expenses 10,217            40,155            50,372            13,932            2,678              66,982            

4,004,972$      791,994$         4,796,966$      292,921$         98,694$           5,188,581$      

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
5



CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Change in net assets before foreign currency translation adjustment 994,817$         

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash

from operating activities:

Depreciation 43,367             

Realized and unrealized losses on investments 3,672               

Change in value of investments in trusts held by others 1,439               

Changes in:

Accounts and loans receivable 3,234               

Grants and contracts receivable 314,215           

Security deposits 8,000               

Prepaid expenses (7,511)              

Accounts payable and accrued expenses (166,116)          
Deferred revenue 192,752           

Net cash flow from operating activities 1,387,869        

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchases of fixed assets (119,538)          

Proceeds on sales of investments 3,367,065        

Purchase of investments (4,036,999)      

Net cash flow from investing activities (789,472)          

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from line of credit 276,875           

Repayments on line of credit (264,970)          

Net cash flow from financing activities 11,905             

Change in cash and cash equivalents before effect of exchange 

  rate changes 610,302           

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - beginning of year 637,463           

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 61,646             

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - end of year 1,309,411$      

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
6
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NEAR EAST FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2013

1. NATURE OF ORGANIZATION

Near East Foundation ("NEF" or the "Foundation") is an international non-governmental 
organization, founded in 1915, that fosters and supports civil society organizations in 
select African and Middle Eastern communities experiencing inveterate poverty, as well as 
conflict, migration and/or climate change. NEF designs and manages projects that engage 
communities in simple but innovative and sustainable practices and technologies to meet 
their basic needs in agriculture, education, healthcare and income generation, giving them 
the confidence and competence to seek services from their governments and broader 
societies. 

To implement its projects, the organization maintains offices and staff in Egypt, Jordan, 
Mali, Morocco, Palestine and Sudan, as well as New York. Its presence in these countries 
is registered with each of the respective national authorities, and NEF also has a license 
from the U.S. Treasury Department to work in Sudan. With respect to Egypt, NEF has a 
memorandum of understanding with the Center for Development Services ("CDS") to 
provide NEF with staff for representation purposes, as well as other memoranda of 
understanding to provide staff and services for specific NEF projects in Egypt. CDS is an 
Egyptian company that belongs to former NEF employees who set up CDS with support 
from NEF. NEF has supported other former and current employees to set up similar 
entities in other countries, but has not used these entities. 

NEF has been classified as a 501(c)(3) organization and is exempt from federal income 
taxes under the provisions of 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code and a similar provision 
of the State of New York tax laws. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been 
recorded in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. 

NEFdev, a for-profit subsidiary of NEF, was established in March 2006 to take advantage 
of United States government small business grants that would not be available to the not-
for-profit NEF organization. NEFdev has been inactive as of June 30, 2008, but is 
expected to pursue small business grants in the future. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Accounting
The consolidated financial statements of the Foundation have been prepared on the 
accrual basis of accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States.

Principles of Consolidation
The financial statements include the accounts of Near East Foundation and its Subsidiary
(collectively the “Foundation”). In accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, all significant inter-company transactions and balances have been eliminated.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Use of Estimates
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.  Accordingly, actual results could differ 
from those estimates.

Financial Statement Presentation
The Foundation reports its activities based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed 
restrictions utilizing the following net asset categories:

Unrestricted
Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations and are, therefore, 
available for the general operations of the Foundation.

Temporarily Restricted
Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations that will be met either by 
actions of the Foundation and/or the passage of time. As such restrictions are 
satisfied, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets 
and reported in the accompanying statement of activities as net assets released from 
restrictions. 

Permanently Restricted
Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed stipulations requiring the corpus of the 
gift be retained in perpetuity. Generally, such donors allow the income from these 
resources to be used for general or specific purposes. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include highly liquid instruments with original maturities at the 
time of purchase of three months or less, excluding cash held for investment purposes. 
The Foundation maintains cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed 
federally-insured limits. The Foundation has not experienced any losses in such accounts 
and believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Accounts and Loans Receivables
Accounts receivable are stated at outstanding balances. The Foundation considers
accounts receivable to be fully collectible based on management’s review of individual 
accounts outstanding.  If collection becomes doubtful, an allowance for doubtful accounts 
will be established, or the accounts will be charged to income when that determination is 
made by management. Unpaid balances remaining after the stated payment terms are 
considered past due. Recoveries of previously charged off accounts are recorded when 
received. 

Loans receivable consist of amounts loaned to businesses to support agricultural 
production and food security. Loans are stated at unpaid principal balances plus interest, 
less the allowance for loan losses. Loans are due in July 2013.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Allowance for Loan Losses
The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level which, in management’s judgment, 
is adequate to absorb credit losses inherent in the loan portfolio.  The amount of the 
allowance is based on past collection experience and an analysis of outstanding amounts.  
The allowance is increased by a provision for loan losses, which is charged to expense, 
and reduced by charge-offs, net of recoveries.  Changes in the allowance relating to 
impaired loans are charged to the provision for loan losses.  Management did not consider 
an allowance for loan losses necessary as of June 30, 2013, and no loans were 
considered impaired.

The determination of the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses is based on estimates 
that are particularly susceptible to significant changes in the economic environment and 
market conditions.  While management uses available information to recognize losses on 
loans, further reductions in the carrying amounts of loans may be necessary because of 
uncertainties associated with local economic conditions and future cash flows on impaired 
loans.

Grants and Contracts Receivable
Grants and contracts receivable represent revenue earned but not received from the 
grantors. The Foundation considers all grants and contracts receivable to be fully 
collectible based on management’s review of contributions outstanding. If collection 
becomes doubtful, an allowance for doubtful accounts will be established, or the accounts 
will be charged to income when that determination is made by management. Unpaid 
balances remaining after the stated payment terms are considered past due. Recoveries 
of previously charged off accounts are recorded when received.

Investments
Investments are reported at fair value.  Gains and losses on investments of temporarily or 
permanently restricted net assets are to be classified according to explicit donor-imposed 
stipulations.  Absent donor-imposed stipulations, applicable state law is to be followed.  

Investment securities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market, and 
credit risk. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at 
least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in 
the near term and that such change could materially affect the amounts reported in the 
accompanying consolidated financial statements. Realized gains or losses result from the 
sale of investments and are allocated to the applicable funds. Unrealized gains or losses 
result from market value fluctuations and are also allocated to the applicable funds.  Both 
are recorded in the statement of activities and changes in net assets in investment 
income.

Investment in Trusts Held By Others
The Foundation is a beneficiary of a trust. The Foundation’s beneficial interest is 
measured at the discounted value of its expected future cash flows and is reported as 
temporarily restricted net assets. At the end of the trust, the remaining assets will become 
available for the Foundation’s use.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property and Equipment
Fixed assets are recorded at fair market value at the date of donation or at cost if 
purchased. The Foundation capitalizes fixed assets in excess of $5,000 with a useful life 
greater than one year. Depreciation expense is calculated using the straight-line method 
over the estimated useful lives of the assets which range from 5 to 10 years.

Deferred Revenue
Deferred revenue consists of grant revenue, which has been received but not expended.

Endowment Funds
Endowment funds represent funds that are not available for current use because they 
have been so restricted by donors.

Interpretation of Relevant Law
The Foundation’s Board of Directors has interpreted the applicable provisions of New 
York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law to mean that the classification of appreciation on 
endowment gifts, beyond the original gift amount, follows the donor’s restrictions on the 
use of the related income. The Foundation also observes the Uniform Management of 
Institutional Funds Act protection of the historic gift value of individual endowment funds. 

Donated Services, Supplies and Facilities
Donated services are recognized as contributions if the services (a) create or enhance 
nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by people with those 
skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the Foundation. The Foundation received 
donated services valued at $255,004 for the year ended June 30, 2013. The value of the 
donated services was included as in-kind contributions in the consolidated financial 
statements and the corresponding program expenses for the year ended June 30, 2013.

The Foundation received donated facilities that are reflected as contributions at their 
respective estimated fair rental values with a commensurate charge to expense. For the 
year ended June 30, 2013, donated space amounted to $9,135.

Functional Allocation of Expenses
The costs of providing the various programs have been summarized on a functional basis 
in the statements of activities and functional expenses. The costs are functionalized on a 
direct basis, where possible. Indirect costs are allocated on the basis of time spent.

Foreign Exchanges Gain or Loss
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated using 
rates prevailing at year-end. Revenues and expenses are translated at rates prevailing on 
the date of the respective transaction. Foreign exchange gains amounted to $61,646 for 
year ended June 30, 2013 and are included in the accompanying statement of activities 
and changes in net assets as components of program and/or management and general 
expenses, as appropriate. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income Taxes
The Foundation is exempt from income taxes as an organization qualified under Section 
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.  The Foundation has also been classified by the 
Internal Revenue Service as an entity which is not a private foundation.

For tax-exempt entities, their tax-exempt status itself is deemed to be an uncertainty, 
since events could potentially occur to jeopardize their tax-exempt status.  As of June 30, 
2013, the Foundation does not have a liability for unrecognized tax benefits.  The 
Foundation files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and New York State.  
The Foundation is generally no longer subject to U.S. federal and state income tax 
examinations by tax authorities for years before 2010.

3. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures,  
provides a framework for measuring fair value under accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America, and applies to all financial instruments that are 
being measured and reported on a fair value basis. (ASC) 820 sets out a fair value 
hierarchy and defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid 
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
measurement date. The fair value hierarchy is defined as follows: 

Level 1: Valuations based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or 
liabilities that the Foundation has the ability to access.  Valuation adjustments 
are not applied to Level 1 instruments.  Since valuations are based on quoted 
prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market, valuation of 
these products does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in an active 
market, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that 
are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable, and market 
corroborated inputs which are derived principally from or corroborated by 
observable market data.

Level 3: Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall 
fair value measurement.

The asset’s or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is 
based on the lowest level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement.  
Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize 
the use of unobservable inputs.

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for investments measured 
at fair value.  

Level 1 Fair Value Measurements
The fair value of the cash and cash equivalents, exchange traded funds, common stocks, 
mutual funds, bank savings account and money market funds are based on an open 
market. The fair value of U.S. Government securities are valued at the closing price 
reported on an active market on which the individual securities are traded.
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3. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

Level 2 Fair Value Measurements
The fair value of corporate bonds are determined by entering standard inputs into a 
pricing model. These inputs, listed in order of priority, include benchmark yields, reported 
trades, broker/dealer quotes, issuer spreads, benchmark securities, bids, offers, reference 
data and industry and economic events. The custodian of the bonds relies on an 
independent pricing service to perform the pricing calculation.  The fair value of 
investment in trusts held by others are based on quoted market prices of the underlying 
investments.

The preceding methods may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of 
net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Foundation’s 
management believes the valuation methodologies are appropriate and consistent with 
other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine 
the fair value of certain investments could result in a different fair value measurement at 
the reporting date.

There were no changes in valuation techniques used in 2013.

The following tables set forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the Foundation’s 
investments at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30:

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2013

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Cash and cash equivalents $ 352,603 $ - $ - $ 352,603

Exchange traded funds 904,919 - - 904,919

Common stocks:
  Consumer goods 204,819 - - 204,819
  Financial 281,053 - - 281,053
  Healthcare 144,755 - - 144,755
  Industrial goods 140,176 - - 140,176
  Materials 141,530 - - 141,530
  Other 66,394 - - 66,394
  Services 61,626 - - 61,626
  Technology 156,943 - - 156,943

Total common stocks 1,197,296 - - 1,197,296

Mutual funds – fixed income 29,381 - - 29,381

Investment in trusts held 
by others - 3,540 - 3,540
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3. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

Assets at Fair Value as of June 30, 2013

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Corporate bonds:
  A Rated - 12,971 - 12,971
  A1 Rated - 45,403 - 45,403
  A2 Rated - 30,473 - 30,473
  A3 Rated - 55,753 - 55,753
  AA1 Rated - 17,923 - 17,923
  B1 Rated - 117,255 - 117,255
  B2 Rated - 59,168 - 59,168
  B3 Rated - 57,463 - 57,463
  BA1 Rated - 50,345 - 50,345
  BA2 Rated - 53,017 - 53,017
  BA3 Rated - 88,314 - 88,314
  BAA1 Rated - 80,877 - 80,877
  BAA2 Rated - 104,775 - 104,775
  BAA3 Rated - 111,331 - 111,331

Total corporate bonds - 885,068 - 885,068

Total $ 2,484,199 $ 888,608 $ - $ 3,372,807

4. INVESTMENTS 

Investment income consists of the following at June 30:

2013

Interest and dividend income $ 62,333
Realized loss on investments (23,576)
Unrealized gains on investments 19,904

$ 58,661

5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET 

At June 30, 2013, property and equipment, net, consist of the following: 

2013

Vehicles $ 538,006
Office equipment 137,512
Furniture and fixtures 35,422

710,940

Less: accumulated depreciation (609,493)

$ 101,477
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6. LINE OF CREDIT 

In 2012, the Foundation obtained a $100,000 line-of-credit agreement with a bank.  
Interest on the line-of-credit is at prime plus .75% (4% as of June 30, 2013) and it is 
secured by all assets of the Foundation.  As of June 30, 2013, $94,127 was borrowed 
against the line. Interest expense amounted to $2,672 for the year ended June 30, 2013.

7. OPERATING LEASES

The Foundation has several operating leases that are renewable on an annual basis or 
office space which expire at various dates through July 2014.  Future minimum lease 
payments under the operating leases over one year as of June 30, 2013 are as follows:

2014 $ 43,867
2015 11,264

$ 55,131

Rental expense under operating leases was $55,202 for the year ended June 30, 2013.

8. TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

Temporarily restricted net assets are restricted by purpose or periods for the following 
locations: 

2013

NEF – West Bank $ 19,394
NEF – Armenia 25,362
NEF – NY and Morocco 3,540
NEF – Sudan 6,758

$ 55,054

The following represents assets released from restrictions for the following location:

2013

NEF – Mali $ 97,345
NEF – NY and Morocco 47,809
NEF – Armenia 2,500
NEF – Sudan 7,139

$ 154,793
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9. PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 

Permanently restricted net assets as of June 30 consist of investments to be held in 
perpetuity in funds as noted below for the purpose of generating income for the general 
purpose of the Foundation:

2013

Violet J. Jacobs Endowment Fund $ 3,000,000

Other 111,789

$ 3,111,789

The Foundation is subject to the New York Not-for-Profit Corporation Law. The 
Foundation has determined that when a contribution is received and the donor restricts 
the Foundation from spending the principal. New York Law requires the Foundation to 
treat the contribution received as an endowment. Such amount is recorded as 
permanently restricted and investment return is recorded as temporarily restricted until 
appropriated for spending. 

The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that 
attempt to maintain a surplus for the Foundation to allow for possible distributions for 
operating expenses for unusual or unexpected repairs and improvements to its physical 
plants. Endowment assets include those assets of donor-restricted funds that the 
Foundation must hold in perpetuity. Under this policy, as approved by the board of 
directors, the overriding objective is to maintain purchasing power. 

On March 5, 2010, a donor signed an agreement with the Foundation to provide cash 
totaling $3,000,000 to establish an endowment in perpetuity, the income from which will 
be used to support the operations of the Foundation. The terms of the agreement require 
the Foundation to actively pursue building its board, and to establish a spending rate of 
7% measured on June 30 of each year if the value of the endowment is greater than its 
corpus and 5% if it falls below the corpus. 

Endowment net assets are classified as follows for the year ended June 30 2013:

Temporarily
Restricted

Permanently
Restricted Total

Balance, July 1, 2012 $ 161,913 $ 3,111,789 $ 3,273,702

Contributions 47,934 - 47,934

Net assets released from restrictions (154,793) - (154,793)

Change in endowment net
  assets (106,859) - (106,859)

Balance, June 30, 2013 $ 55,054 $ 3,111,789 $ 3,166,834
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9. PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (Continued)

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted funds 
may fall below the level that the donor or relevant law requires the Foundation to retain as 
a fund of perpetual donation. Deficiencies of this nature would be reported in temporarily 
restricted net assets to the extent accumulated gains are available to absorb such loss.
Otherwise, such deficiencies are reported in unrestricted net assets. There were no such 
deficiencies at June 30, 2013. This deficiency resulted from unfavorable market 
fluctuations that occurred after the investment of new contributions and continued 
appropriation for purposes specified by the donor or activities that were deemed prudent 
by the Foundation. Subsequent gains that restore the fair value of the assets of the 
endowment fund to the required level will be classified as increases in unrestricted net 
assets. 

10. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

During the current year management determined that one of the trust’s previously 
recognized as permanently restricted contributions and as an investment in trusts held by 
others did not meet the criteria for recognition.  Based on this determination at July 1, 
2012 investments in trusts held by others decreased by $44,770, unrestricted net assets 
increased by $17,643 and permanently restricted net assets decreased by $62,414.

11. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through March 27, 2014 the date the 
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. 



Egypt 484,611$         

Mali 1,032,579        

Morocco 779,548           

Sudan 1,273,572        
West Bank/Gaza 434,662           

4,004,972$      

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY

SCHEDULE OF DIRECT PROGRAM SERVICES BY LOCATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2013

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Federal Grantor/Program Title CFDA Number Award Number Expenditures

U.S. AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL

  DEVELOPMENT FOREIGN ASSISTANCE

  FOR PROGRAMS OVERSEAS DIRECT

  PROGRAMS:

    Olive Oil Without Borders: Palestinian-
      Israeli Olive Oil Project 98.001 AID-294-A-11-00010 366,478$         

    Agricultural Water Management Project - 

      Morocco 98.001 608-A-00-11-00004 548,347           

    Enhancing Resilience to Climate 

      Change - Mali 98.001 688-A-00-09-00088-00 15,755             

    Resources Livelihoods, and Security:

      Humanitarian Support and Peace

      Building for IDP's and Vulnerable

      Populations in West Darfur - Sudan 98.001 AID-OFDA-G-12-00205 549,043           

    Restoring Economic Capacity of

      Populations Affected by the Crisis

      in Northern Mali (RECAPE) 98.001 AID-OFDA-G-13-00053 787,630           

PASSED THROUGH RTI INTERNATIONAL:
    Local Governance Program 2 - Morocco 98.001 EPP-I-00-04-00037-00 347,973           

2,615,226$      

NEAR EAST FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

JUNE 30, 2013

See note to schedule of expenditures of Fedeal Awards.
18
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NEAR EAST FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
JUNE 30, 2013

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards has been prepared on the 
accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance 
with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and 
Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ 
from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic consolidated financial 
statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER 
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING 
STANDARDS

March 27, 2014

To the Boards of Directors of
Near East Foundation and Subsidiary:

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the consolidated financial 
statements  of Near East Foundation and Subsidiary (the Foundation) which 
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as of June 30, 
2013, and the related consolidated statements of activities, and cash flows  
for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial 
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated March 27, 2014.  Our 
report includes a reference to other auditors who audited the financial 
statements of local operations in Egypt, Jordan and West Bank, as 
described in our report on Near East Foundation and Subsidiary’s financial 
statements. This report does not include the results of the other auditor’s 
testing of internal control over financial reporting or compliance and other 
matters that are reported on separately by those auditors.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements, we considered Foundation’s internal control over financial 
reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion 
on the consolidated financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal 
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Foundation’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a 
control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of 
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely 
basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

115 Solar Street, Suite 100
Syracuse, New York 13204
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f (315) 471-2128
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT 
AUDITING STANDARDS
(Continued)

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Foundation’s consolidated 
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance 
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement 
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported 
under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Foundation’s 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other 
purpose.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH 
MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM; REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

March 27, 2014

To the Board of Directors of
Near East Foundation and Subsidiary:

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
We have audited Near East Foundation and Subsidiary’s (the Foundation) 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB 
Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of the Foundation’s major federal programs for the 
year ended June 30, 2013. The Foundation’s major federal programs are 
identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management’s Responsibility
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the 
Foundation’s major federal programs based on our audit of the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of 
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, 
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and 
OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and 
material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Foundation’s compliance 
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances.  

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on 
compliance for each major federal program. However, our audit does not 
provide a legal determination of the Foundation’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program
In our opinion, the Foundation complied, in all material respects, with the 
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct 
and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended 
June 30, 2013. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL 
PROGRAM; REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB 
CIRCULAR A-133
(Continued)

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance
Management of the Foundation is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above.  In 
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Foundation’s internal 
control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material 
effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with 
OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Foundation’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing 
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal 
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type 
of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in 
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in 
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did 
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of 
our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the 
requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose.
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NEAR EAST FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2013

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of Auditors' report issued:

Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weaknesses identified? yes  no

Significant deficiencies identified that are

not considered to be material weaknesses? yes  none 

reported

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? yes  no

Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

Material weaknesses identified? yes  no

Significant deficiencies identified that are

not considered to be material weaknesses? yes  none 

reported

Type of Auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs:

Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be

reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of 

Circular A-133? yes  no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Numbers                      Name of Federal Program

U.S. Agency for International Development:

98.001   Foreign Assistance for Programs Overseas

Dollar threshold used to distinguish

between Type A and Type B programs: $300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?  yes no
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NEAR EAST FOUNDATION AND SUBSIDIARY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2013

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

Current-Year Findings

None reported

Prior-Year Findings

None reported

SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

None reported
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